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Message from Librarian 

It is a matter of great privilege for the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Assembly Secretariat Library, 

considered one of the richest Parliamentary 

Library in the province established in 1971. It 

is a specialized reference library in the 

province and has a treasure of over 13000 

books, consisting of law political science, and 

Islamic collections including Gazetteers of 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Pakistan. 
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Content No 1(a) 
 

 Introduction 
 

History of Assembly Library 
 

The present LIBRARY of the Provincial Assembly Secretariat was established for the first time 

in 1971 in a single room after the establishment of the Provincial Assembly Secretariat at 

Pakistan Academy for Rural Development University Town, Peshawar. 

In 1987 the Provincial Assembly Secretariat along with the Provincial Assembly library was 

shifted to the present building. 

During the Mutahida Majlis Amal (��� ���� ه	
��) government in the Province in 2002, the old 

buildings of the library and others were demolished for renovation purposes and the library 

was shifted to EIDGHAH Hall Charsadda road Peshawar. The Assembly library once again 

moved to the committee room on the 2nd floor, inside the Assembly building after the General 

Election of 2008 due to the effort of the then Speaker Kiramat Ullah Khan Charghar Matti. 
 

About the Assembly Secretariat Library 
 

The Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Assembly Library is amongst the most modern library of the 

province as well as of the country located on the second floor inside the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Assembly Secretariat. It has been equipped to deal with the requirements of the provincial 

Assembly. It is primarily meant to provide services to the Honorable Speaker, Deputy Speaker, 

and Member of the Provincial Assembly of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. The Library provides 

references and documentation services to the Speaker, Deputy Speaker, and standing 

committees. Under section (F) Rule 166 (1) of the Provincial Assembly Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Procedure and Conduct of Business Rule, 1988, the Deputy Speaker is the Chairman of the 

House and Library Committee and he presides over the affairs of the library. 

 
Physical Resources 

The Assembly library has a collection of over 13000 volumes of books, debates of the Senate, 

National and Provincial Assemblies (The main strength is Law and Political Science). 

Members are also facilitated by subscribing to different periodicals newspapers, leading law 

journals i.e. Pakistan Legal Decisions (PLD), Pakistan Law Journal (PLJ) Supreme Court 

Monthly Review (SCMR), Monthly Law Digest, (MLD) Pakistan Labor Cases (PLC) and Civil 

Law Cases (CLC), N, W, F, P legislative Assembly debate, Sind legislative debate, all India 

reporter since 1914, and Islamic books, etc 

 

Content No 1(b) 
 

Aim 
 

The Assembly Secretariat Library aims to support the Parliamentarian work by providing the 

right information to the right people at the right time including the Honorable Speaker, Deputy 

Speaker, Elected Members, and Worthy Secretary of Provincial Assembly of Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar 

 

Mission of the Assembly Library 
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business by providing referencing services, current content service, and Selective 

Dissemination of Information Services with a single click by using the Internet of Things from 

their doorstep. 

 
 

The vision of Assembly Library 
 

To bring the much-dreamed advancement in our Assembly Secretariat Library through 

information technology. 

Assembly Secretariat Library intends to achieve this by; 

* Equipping our Honorable Clients with ideas and skills for making a difference in our society 

and becoming the real agent of change. 

* Bringing novel ideas, unmatchable products, and unsurpassable services to set standards. 

The Assembly Secretariat Library, using its allocated resources accomplices as its mission 

through its activities! 

* To provide access to recorded knowledge and information resources by 

- Providing fast and timely access to local and international books and information resources. 

Participating in resource-sharing programs, inter-library loan 

* To provide infrastructure for supporting the information needs of the users by 

- Providing books, periodicals, and journals using information technology to meet the 

changing information needs of the users and expectations 

- Marinating a suitable number of workstations to support the use of IT services like computing, 

printing, scanning, photocopying internet, etc. 
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Rules & Policies 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Short title and commencement 

(1) These Rules may be called "The Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Provincial Assembly Secretariat 

Library Rules 2023. 

(2) They shall come into force at once. 

2. Definitions. - In these Rules, unless the context otherwise 

requires:- 

 

 

 

 

Provincial Assembly Khyber Pakhtunkha,Peshawar. 

 

ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT 

LIBRARY RULES 

2023 
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(a) 'Member' means a Member of the Provincial Assembly of the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa. 

(b) ‘Library’ means reference Library of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Assembly 

Secretariat. 

(c) 'Reference Book' means a book intended to be read or consulted for 

information on specific matter only in the Library Premises. Reference books 

includes dictionaries, encyclopedias, atlases, maps, almanacs, gazettes, 

yearbooks, PLDs, AIRs, rare books, debates, books comprising more than one 

volume and any other book which the Librarian may declare to be a Reference 

Book. 

(c) 'Secretary' means Worthy Secretary of the Assembly or any other person for 

the time being who performs the duties of the Secretary. 

(d) 'User' means a user of the Library under these Rules including a Member. 

3. Library Hours.- (i) The Library shall remain open during office hours as may 

be notified by the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Assembly Secretariat from time to time. 

(ii) Special Hours/Opening/Duty/Day. - Library shall remain open during 

Assembly Session till the Session is adjourned. 

4. Library User.- The Assembly Library shall be exclusively meant for the use 

of Members and Secretary/Additional Secretary of Assembly Secretariat, 

provided that:- 

(i) Secretaries and Additional Secretaries to Government of the Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa. 

(ii) Former Members of the Provincial Assembly of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

may be allowed to consult the Library during office hours but they will not be 

entitled to borrow the books and publications from the Library; and 

(iii) Post-Graduate students, on the recommendation Letter of Heads of the 

Institutions concerned and Research Scholars may be allowed to consult the 

Library during off Session days with the prior permission of Honorable 

Speaker/Worthy Secretary. 

5. Loan period. - A Member may borrow three books at a time for a period not 

exceeding 15 days; grace period of fifteen days may also be given to the 

borrower. 

6. Reference Books. - A reference book shall not be allowed to be taken out of 

the Assembly premises and all reference books shall not to be issued by the 

Librarian to any user. 

7. Recall a Book. - If a book already issued on loan is required for any important 

or urgent purpose, the Librarian have the privilege to recall it at any time and 

such a book shall be returned by the User immediately. 
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8. Issue Register. - An Issue Register shall be maintained for issuing of books 

to the Members who at the time of borrowing the books shall sign the relevant 

entry in the Loan Register. At the time of return of books, the Member shall satisfy 

himself/herself that the same have been struck off/returned back from the said 

register. 

9. Re-issuance of a book. - No additional book/publication may be issued to a 

defaulter user till the outstanding book/publication is returned. Books may be re- 

issued, if there is no demand for the same from other users. For this purpose, the 

books shall be returned at the counter with in stipulated time and re-issued within 

the original loan period. 

10. Reminder for return of the Book. - After the expiry of loan period, the 

Librarian shall issue reminder after ten day internal for return of the book. 

11. Recovery from the User. - If a book or other publication is not returned to 

the Library within a period of three months from the date of its issue, the same 

shall be presumed to have been lost and thereafter necessary recovery at source 

shall be started with the approval of competent authority. 

12. Prohibition. - Marking of any kind, underlining and writing on a book is 

strictly prohibited. 

13. Responsibility of a User. - The user who borrows a book will be responsible 

for any damage to the book on loan with him/her and Librarian may call upon 

the user either to replace the book or pay for the damage. 

14. Suggestion Book. - A suggestion book shall be kept in the Library in which 

the Members/Users may record their suggestions, if any. The Librarian shall, 

from time to time, bring to the notice of the Secretary the suggestions made by 

the Members/Users. 

15. Silence. - Users shall observe complete silence in the Library. 

16. Smoking etc. - Smoking, Edibles, and refreshments are forbidden in all parts 

of the Library. 

17. Repeal: The existing Rules for the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Assembly Library 

are hereby repealed. 

 
 

Content No 1(e) 
 

Opening Hours 

The Library remains open daily from 9:00 am o’clock to 5:00 pa o’clock. 
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The Library shall remain open during office hours as may be notified by the 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Assembly Secretariat from time to time. 

 

 
 

Content No 1(f) 
 

Library Membership Forms 
 

Assembly Secretariat Library Membership Form 
 

 

 

Please submit the required details to become a member of the library. 
 

* Indicates a required question 

 
PROVINCIAL ASSEMBLY MEMBER NUMBER * 

 

Your answer 

 
This is a required question 

 

Member Status* 

Choose 

 
Government Member/ 

Private Member 

 
Gender* 

Choose 

 
Title* 

 
First Name* 

 

Your answer 

 
Last Name* 

 

Your answer 
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Full Name* 

Please provide full name (First letter should be capital) 

 
Your answer 

 
Date of Birth* 

Please provide date of Birth in this patron: {Month/Date/Year) 

 
Your answer 

 
CNIC No.* 

 

Your answer 

 
Email Address* 

 

Your answer 

 
Mobile No.* 

 

Your answer 

 
Home (Local) Phone No. 

 

Your answer 

 
City 

 

Your answer 

 

Permanent Address* 

Your answer 

 
 

Present Address* 

Your answer 



 

 

Content No 1(h) 
 

Staff Directory 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

   

 
 

            Patron in Chief 

 
Mr. Kifayat Ullah Khan Afridi 

Secretary  
Provincial Assembly  

 

Patron 
Syed Muhammad Mahir  

Additional Secretary  
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Director 
 
Mrs. Naveela Asim 
Email: naveelahasim@gmail.com 
 

Librarian 
 
Mr. Niaz Gul 
Email: Niazgulccl@yahoo.com 
 

Assistant Librarian 
 
Mr. Namoos Khan Harris 
Email: Luckonline999@gmail.com 
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Content # 2(a) 
 

Resources 

 

Online Resources of Assembly Secretariat 

 

Acts/ Bills 

 
https://www.pakp.gov.pk/acts/ 

https://www.pakp.gov.pk/bills/ 

 

Debates 

 

https://www.pakp.gov.pk/first-parliamentary-year/ 

https://www.pakp.gov.pk/second-parliamentary-year-debates/ 

https://www.pakp.gov.pk/3rd-parliamentary-year-debates/ 

https://www.pakp.gov.pk/4th-parliamentary-year-debates/ 

https://www.pakp.gov.pk/5th-parliamentary-year-debates/ 

 

Content # 2(b) 
 

Audio/Video Resources(live streaming) 
 

https://www.pakp.gov.pk/webcast/ 
 

 

 
 

Content # 2(c) 

 
Printed Resources 

 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Assembly Procedure and Conduct of Business Rules, 1988. 
 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa provincial powers, immunities and Privileges Act,1988 

Member salary allowances 



P a g e  | 15 

 

 

Speaker/ Deputy Speaker salary 
 

The Provincial Assembly of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

(Finance Committee) Rules, 1974 
 

The Provincial Assembly of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

(Salaries and Allowances of Members) Act 1974 
 

 

The Provincial Assembly of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Speaker, Deputy Speaker 

(Salaries, allowances and Privileges) Act 1975 
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Content 5 (b) 

 
Digital Contents Online 

S.No Organization 
Name/Library 

Web Link 

1 Senate of Pakistan https://senate.gov.pk/en/index.php?id=-1&cattitle=Home 

2 National Assembly of 

Pakistan 

https://na.gov.pk/en/acts-tenure.php 

3 The Pakistan Code https://pakistancode.gov.pk/english/index.php 
4 Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Code 

http://kpcode.kp.gov.pk/ 

5 Punjab Law Online http://www.punjablaws.gov.pk/ 
6 Punjab Code https://punjabcode.punjab.gov.pk/ 
7 Sindh Assembly http://www.pas.gov.pk/index.php/business/ssns/en 
8 Sindh Code http://www.sindhlaws.gov.pk/ 
9 Balochistan Assembly https://pabalochistan.gov.pk/new/ 
10 Balochistan Code http://blncode.pitb.gov.pk/ 
11 Ministry of Law & 

Justice, Pakistan 
https://molaw.gov.pk/ 

12 Supreme Court of the 

United States 

https://www.supremecourt.gov/default.aspx 

13 Legal Information 
Institute (LII) 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/lii/get_the_law 

14 US Court websites https://www.uscourts.gov/federal-court-finder/search 
15 Find Law https://caselaw.findlaw.com/ 
16 RECAP Archive http://archive.recapthelaw.org/ 
17 SCOTUSblog https://www.scotusblog.com/ 
18 The Public Library of 

Law 

https://www.fastcase.com/Pages/Search.aspx 

19 Justia.com https://law.justia.com/cases/ 
20 Oyez.org https://www.oyez.org/ 
21 LawSource ALSO http://www.lawsource.com/also/ 
22 Preview of United States 

Supreme Court Cases 

https://www.americanbar.org/groups/public_education/publicati 
ons/preview_home/ 

23 Legal Information 
Institute (LII) 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/ 

24 Congress.gov https://www.congress.gov/ 
25 American Memory https://www.congress.gov/search?q=%7B%22source%22%3A% 

22legislation%22%2C%22congress%22%3A%5B6%2C7%2C8 
 

26 U.S. House of 
Representatives 

http://uscode.house.gov/search/criteria.shtml 

27 FDsys https://www.govinfo.gov/ 
28 USA.Gov https://www.usa.gov/ 
29 The Public Library of 

Law 

https://www.fastcase.com/Pages/Search.aspx 

30 LawSource ALSO http://www.lawsource.com/also/ 
31 DRAGNET https://www.nyls.edu/library/research_tools_and_sources/dragne 

t 
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32 Codification  of 

Presidential 

Proclamations and 

Executive Orders 

https://www.archives.gov/federal-register/codification 

33 The American 
Presidency Project 

https://www.presidency.ucsb.edu/ 

34 Public Papers of the 
Presidents 

https://www.archives.gov/federal- 
register/publications/presidential-papers.html 

35 WhiteHouse.gov https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/presidential-actions/ 
36 The Founders' 

Constitution 
http://press-pubs.uchicago.edu/founders/ 

37 CRS Annotated 
Constitution 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution-conan 

38 Justia.com https://law.justia.com/cases/ 
39 National Center for 

State Courts 

https://www.ncsc.org/ 

40 LLRX https://www.llrx.com/courtrules/ 
41 The Official Case Law 

of the State of California 

https://advance.lexis.com/container?config=014DJAAzMGJkM 
TZjMi03MDVlLTQ5MWQtOTUyYi01Y2YyYjBjN2IzZmUKA 
FBvZENhdGFsb2dd3XfL66WtUcULK93oXtRU&crid=faff712 
a-7a2c-42bc-8628-52c17c3de0e9&prid=9e158ae8-a12c-4507- 
9ff5-ebd1d9db0a68 

42 New York CourtHelp https://www.nycourts.gov/courthelp/ 
43 WashLaw http://www.washlaw.edu/uslaw/ 
44 State of Oregon Law 

Library Digital 

Collection 

https://cdm17027.contentdm.oclc.org/digital/ 

45 The Public Library of 

Law 

https://www.fastcase.com/Pages/Search.aspx 

46 Alabama Legislative 

Information System 

Online 

http://alisondb.legislature.state.al.us/alison/default.aspx 

47 Alaska State Legislature http://www.legis.state.ak.us/basis/folio.asp 
48 Open States https://pluralpolicy.com/open/ 
49 California Legislative 

Information 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/ 

50 California Code of 
Regulations 

https://www.calregs.com/linkedslice/default.asp?SP=CCR- 
1000&Action=Welcome 

51 National Conference of 
State Legislatures 

https://www.ncsl.org/about-us/ncslservice/state-legislative- 
websites-directory 

52 MarylandCode.org http://marylandcode.org/ 
53 The State Decoded https://www.statedecoded.com/ 
54 Laws of New York http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/menuf.cgi 
55 Sunshine Statutes http://www.sunshinestatutes.com/ 
56 Virginia Decoded https://vacode.org/ 
57 Wyoming Statutes http://legisweb.state.wy.us/titles/statutes.htm 
58 Eur-Lex https://eur-lex.europa.eu/en/treaties/index.htm 
59 Avalon Project at Yale 

Law School 

https://avalon.law.yale.edu/subject_menus/major.asp 
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60 Council of Europe's 

Treaty Office 

https://www.coe.int/en/web/conventions/ 

61 Canada Treaty 

Resources 

https://www.treaty-accord.gc.ca/index.aspx 

62 WorldLII http://www.worldlii.org/ 
63 Europa.eu https://european-union.europa.eu/institutions-law- 

budget/law_en#79 
64 AfricanLII https://africanlii.org/ 
65 CommonLII http://www.commonlii.org/ 
66 GlobaLex https://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/ 
67 Juricaf https://juricaf.org/ 
68 Kenya Law Reports http://www.kenyalaw.org/klr/index.php 
69 Library of Congress https://www.loc.gov/research-centers/law-library-of- 

congress/collections/digital-collections/foreign-law/ 
70 WorldLII http://www.worldlii.org/ 
71 AdvocateKhoj Law 

Library 
https://www.advocatekhoj.com/library/index.php 

72 GlobaLex https://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/ 
73 HKLII https://www.hklii.hk 
74 Indian Courts http://indiancourts.nic.in/ 
75 Indian Parliament http://www.parliamentofindia.nic.in/ 
76 Juricaf https://juricaf.org/ 
77 Kanoon https://indiankanoon.org/ 
78 LII of India http://www.liiofindia.org/databases.html 
79 PacLII http://www.paclii.org/ 
80 ComLaw https://www.legislation.gov.au/Home 
81 New Zealand 

Legislation 

https://www.legislation.govt.nz/default.aspx 

82 NZLII http://www.nzlii.org/ 
83 OpenGov NSW https://www.opengov.nsw.gov.au/main 
84 Legal Māori Resource 

Hub 

https://www.legalmaori.net/ 

85 Alpingi https://www.althingi.is/vefur/upplens.html 
86 BaiLII http://www.bailii.org/ 
87 CyLaw http://www.cylaw.org/ 
88 Data.senat.fr http://kpja.edu.pk/node/53/Data.senat.fr 
89 Etusivu http://web.eduskunta.fi/Resource.phx/eduskunta/index.htx?lng=f 

i 
90 European Union Legal 

Database (EUR-Lex) 

https://eur-lex.europa.eu/homepage.html?locale=en 

91 Folketinget https://www.ft.dk/ 
92 Government Offices of 

Sweden 

https://government.se/ 

93 Legifrance https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/ 
94 Legislation.gov.uk https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ 
95 Overheid.nl http://kpja.edu.pk/node/53/Overheid.nl 
96 Riksdagen.se https://www.riksdagen.se/ 
97 Supreme Court of 

Canada 
https://scc-csc.lexum.com/scc-csc/scc-csc/en/nav_date.do 
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98 CanLII https://www.canlii.org/en/ 
99 CanLII YouTube 

channel. 

https://www.youtube.com/user/CanLIIdotORG 

100 Digital Library of the 
Caribbean 

https://www.dloc.com/ 

101 Eastern Caribbean 

Supreme Court 

https://www.eccourts.org/ 

102 Jamaica Gazette http://jamaicagazette.gov.jm/ 
103 Jamaican House of 

Parliament 
https://www.japarliament.gov.jm/ 

104 Argentina's Official 

Gazette 

https://www.boletinoficial.gov.ar/error/show 

105 Cases from Argentina’s 

Supreme Court 

https://www.csjn.gov.ar/jurisprudencia.html 

106 European Union Legal 
Database (EUR-Lex) 

https://eur-lex.europa.eu/homepage.html?locale=en 

107 EISIL: International 

Commercial 

Arbitration 

http://eisil.org/?sid=348136038&cat=488&t=sub_pages 

108 International Criminal 

Court 

https://www.icc-cpi.int/EN_Menus/icc/Pages/default.aspx 

109 The Roman Law 

Library 

http://webu2.upmf-grenoble.fr/Haiti/Cours/Ak/index.htm 

110 English Medieval Legal 
Documents Wiki 

https://lawlibguides.usc.edu/emld 

111 Early English Laws https://www.earlyenglishlaws.ac.uk/home 
112 LawCite http://www.lawcite.org/ 
113 American  Bar 

Association's Legal 

Technology Resource 

Center Journal Search 

https://www.americanbar.org/groups/law_practice/resources/leg 
al-technology-resource-center/ 

114 SSRN Legal 
Scholarship Network 

https://www.ssrn.com/index.cfm/en/lsn/ 

115 Directory of Open 
Access Journals 

https://www.doaj.org/doaj?func=subject&cpid=46&uiLanguage 
=en 

116 JSTOR Early Journal 

Content 

https://about.jstor.org/service/early-journal-content 

117 WEX https://www.law.cornell.edu/wex 
118 Law.com https://dictionary.law.com/Default.aspx 
119 Justia.com Dictionary https://dictionary.justia.com/ 
120 NOLO https://www.nolo.com/legal-encyclopedia 
121 Zimmerman's Research 

Guide 

https://www.lexisnexis.com/en-us/gateway.page 

122 Directory of Open 

Access Books 

https://directory.doabooks.org/mapping/doab 

123 World Bank Open 
Knowledge Repository 

https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/home 

124 Open Access Theses and 

Dissertations 

https://www.oatd.org/ 
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125   

126 Google News Archive https://news.google.com/newspapers?hl=en 
127 Trove https://trove.nla.gov.au/newspaper/ 
128 Pakistan Bureau of 

Statistics 

https://www.pbs.gov.pk/ 

129 World Bank Pakistan https://data.worldbank.org/country/pakistan 
130 Bureau of Justice 

Statistics 

http://bjs.ojp.usdoj.gov/ 

131 CDC Data and Statistics https://www.cdc.gov/DataStatistics/ 
132 Data.gov's data catalog https://catalog.data.gov/dataset 
133 Fed Stats http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
134 U.S. Bureau of Labor 

Statistics 

https://www.bls.gov/ 

135 U.S. Census Bureau https://www.census.gov/main/www/access.html 
136 U.S. Supreme Court 

Databases 

http://artsandsciences.sc.edu/poli/juri/sct.htm 

137 TRAC https://trac.syr.edu/ 

138 Data.go.jp https://data.e-gov.go.jp/info/ja 
139 Data.gouv.fr https://www.data.gouv.fr/en/ 
140 Data.parliament.uk https://explore.data.parliament.uk/ 
141 Dev Info Online https://devinfo.org/di_online.html 
142 Ed Stats http://messageqa.worldbank.org/isp_error_page.htm 
143 National High Courts 

Database 

http://artsandsciences.sc.edu/poli/juri/highcts.htm 

144 UN Data http://data.un.org/ 
145 Data Portal India http://data.gov.in/ 

 

E-Books 

146 HEC Digital Library http://www.digitallibrary.edu.pk/kpk_pesh.html 
147 Pakistan Law Site http://pakistanlawsite.com/Login/MainPage 
148 Alex Catalogue of 

Electronic Texts 

http://www.infomotions.com/alex/ 

149 arXiv e-Prints https://arxiv.org/ 
150 Athena https://athena.unige.ch/athena/ 
151 Bibliomania http://www.bibliomania.com/ 
152 CELT (Corpus of 

Electronic Texts) 
https://celt.ucc.ie/ 

153 Cog Prints http://cogprints.soton.ac.uk/ 
154 The Digital Library of 

the Commons (DLC) 

https://dlc.dlib.indiana.edu/dlc/ 

155 Digital Library for 

Earth System Education 

(DLESE) 

https://www.nsf.gov/geo/adgeo/geoedu/cov2003/DLESE_data.js 
p 

156 Digital Library of 
Information Science 

https://repository.arizona.edu/handle/10150/105067 
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 and Technology 

(dLIST) 

 

157 Webooks https://www.webooks.com/ 
158 Elfwood https://elfwood.livejournal.com/899721.html 
159 The E Server http://eserver.org/ 
160 Electronic Text 

Collections in Western 

European Literature 

http://wess.lib.byu.edu/index.php/Online_Text_Collections_in_ 
Western_European_Literature 

161 Electronic Texts On The 
Internet 

https://www.refdesk.com/factelec.html 

162 Euro Docs https://eudocs.lib.byu.edu/index.php/Main_Page 
163 Great Books Index http://books.mirror.org/gb.home.html%20 
164 Great Books and 

Classics 

http://www.grtbooks.com/ 

165 Internet Classics Archive http://classics.mit.edu/ 
166 Internet Public Library https://www.ipl.org/books-and-culture-a-christian-review/ 
167 MIT Open Course Ware https://ocw.mit.edu/index.html%20/ 
168 National Academy Press https://nap.nationalacademies.org/ 
169 Networked Digital 

Library of Theses and 
Dissertations (NDLTD) 

https://ndltd.org/ 

170 New Zealand Digital 

Library 

http://www.sadl.uleth.ca/nz/cgi-bin/library%20 

171 Online Books Page http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books/ 
172 Online Medieval and 

Classical Library 

http://mcllibrary.org/ 

173 Oxford Text Archive https://ota.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/repository/xmlui/ 
174 Pennsylvania State 

University Electronic 

Classics Site 

http://onlinebooks.library.upenn.edu/webbin/bparchive? 

175 Perseus Project http://www.perseus.tufts.edu/hopper/ 
176 Project Libellus https://www.hhhh.org/perseant/libellus/ 
177 Project Madurai https://www.projectmadurai.org/ 
178 Project Runeberg http://runeberg.org/ 
179 SAIL-eprints https://prr.hec.gov.pk/jspui/ 
180 Soil And Health Library https://soilandhealth.org/ 
181 University of Virginia 

Electronic Text Center 

https://www.library.ucsb.edu/research/db/983 

182 Virtual Library http://www.vlib.org/ 
183 William Shakespeare http://the-tech.mit.edu/Shakespeare/works.html%20 
184 World eBook Library http://netlibrary.net/ 
185 UTasER http://eprints.comp.utas.edu.au:81/ 
186 SETIS https://digital.library.sydney.edu.au/pages/setis 
187 Project Gutenberg of 

Australia 
http://gutenberg.net.au/ 

188 eprints @ University of 
Queensland 

http://eprint.uq.edu.au/ 

189 Curtin University of 
Technology 

http://espace.lis.curtin.edu.au/ 
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190 Adelaide University 

Electronic Texts 

Collection 

http://etext.library.adelaide.edu.au/ 

191 Cardiff Index to Legal 

Abbreviations 

https://www.legalabbrevs.cardiff.ac.uk/ 

192 Australian Legal 
Information Institute 

http://www.austlii.edu.au/ 

193 Free Law Online - 

Gallagher law Library, 

University of 

Washington 

https://lib.law.uw.edu/content/research 

194 Courting the Law https://courtingthelaw.com/ 
195 Pahar http://pahar.in/ 
196 Library Genesis https://www.libgen.is/ 
197 Harvard Law School 

Library : Digital 

Collection 

http://law.harvard.edu/library/digital/index.html 

198 Law Library of 
Congress : Pakistan 

https://guides.loc.gov/law-pakistan 

199 Law Mantra Journal, 

India 

https://journal.lawmantra.co.in/ 

200 Law Finder India https://www.lawfinderlive.com/?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport 
=1 

201 Australian Institute of 

Marine Science 

Reference library 

https://www.aims.gov.au/about/facilities/library 

202 Desert Wave Publishing http://www.dwave.com.au/ 
203 Abacci eBooks http://www.abacci.com/ 
204 Baen Free Library https://www.baen.com/catalog/category/view/s/free- 

library/id/2012 
205 Bookrags https://www.bookrags.com/browse/ebook/A/?page=1#gsc.tab=0 
206 Dr Jack Cross's 

Electronic Archive 

http://www.bodley.ox.ac.uk/djp/cross/ 

207 Elegant Solutions 

Software & Publishing 
Company 

http://esspc-ebooks.com/default.htm 

208 Free Online Novels and 
Cyberbooks 

https://www.goodreads.com/shelf/show/free-online 

209 InTechOpen! https://www.intechopen.com/ 
210 Literature @ SunSITE https://lithub.com/hello-darkness-my-old-friend-8-of-the-best- 

sunsets-in-literature/ 
211 Litrix Reading Room https://matrixminds.us/?page_id=140 
212 Lysator Free e-books https://www.aku.edu/library/ea/fhs/Pages/onlinebooks.aspx 
213 ManyBooks https://manybooks.net/ 
214 Mary Jo's E-texts for 

the Palm 
http://www.digitallibrary.edu.pk/oaebooks.html 

215 Memoware http://www.isilo.com/info/MemoWare.htm 
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216 MS (Microsoft) Reader 

(.lit) e- books 

https://docs.fileformat.com/ebook/lit/#:~:text=The%20Microsoft 
%20Reader%20is%20an,for%20PDAs%20and%20Windows%2 
0computers. 

217 Judicial Studies 

Institute Journal 

http://www.jsijournal.ie/html/volumes.htm 

218 Albany Law Review https://www.albanylawreview.org/not-found 
219 The American 

University International 

Law Review 

https://digitalcommons.wcl.american.edu/auilr/ 

220 The Columbia Human 

Rights Law Review 
(HRLR) 

https://hrlr.law.columbia.edu/ 

221 Erasmus Law Review http://www.erasmuslawreview.nl/ 
222 Harvard Human Rights 

Journal (HHRJ) 

https://journals.law.harvard.edu/hrj/ 

223 William & Mary - The 

Journal of Women and 
the Law 

https://tribevoices.wm.edu/site/page/wmjowl/recentissues 

224 The Berkeley Journal of 

International Law 

(BJIL) 

https://scholarship.law.berkeley.edubjil/ 

225 Journal of Criminal 
Law & Criminology 

https://scholarlycommons.law.northwestern.edu/jclc/ 

226 The Yale Journal of 

International Law 

https://www.kpja.edu.pk/links-online-resources 

227 Harvard Law Review https://harvardlawreview.org/ 
228 Boston Law Review http://bclawreview.org/ 
229 Columbia Law Review https://www.columbialawreview.org/ 
230 European Journal of 

Legal Studies (EJLS) 

https://ejls.eui.eu/ 

231 Pakistan Law Journal http://www.pljlawsite.com/ 
232 East Law Pakistan https://eastlaw.pk/ 
233 JSTOR https://www.kpja.edu.pk/links-online-resources 
234 WEST LAW UK https://legalsolutions.thomsonreuters.co.uk/en/products- 

services/westlaw-uk.html 
235 LEXISNEXIS https://www.lexisnexis.com/en-us/gateway.page 
236 Bartleby https://www.bartleby.com/lit-hub/authors/ 
237 Munsey's https://onlinebooks.library.upenn.edu/webbin/serial?id=munseys 
238 Bean eBooks https://www.baen.com/ 
239 Just Free Books http://www.justfreebooks.info/ 
240 World Development 

Sources (World Bank) 
https://documents.worldbank.org/en/publication/documents- 
reports 

241 Lysator Free e-books https://www.internationaleonline.org/library/#activating_pink_tr 
iangle_didactic_materials_and_pedagogical_proposals_for_a_di 
verse_school 

242 ManyBooks https://manybooks.net/ 
243 Memoware http://www.isilo.com/library/ 
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244 Planet PDF Free eBooks 

area 

https://www.cole13.com/books/ 

245 Read Print https://www.13stream.com/books/ 
246 StoneGarden Net 

Publishing 
https://z-lib.is/s?publisher=StoneGarden.net%20Publishing 

247 British Women 

Romantic Poets 

https://quod.lib.umich.edu/b/bwrp?cginame=text- 
idx;id=navbarbrowselink;page=browse 

248 Betabooks https://betabooks.co/ 
249 Free Windows Security 

e-books 
https://www.freebookcentre.net/Security/securityBooks.html 

250 Directory of Open 

Access Journals 

https://www.doaj.org/ 

251 eJDS - eJournals 

Delivery Service 

http://www.ejds.org/ejds/ 

252 EPA -   Environmental 
Protection Agency 

https://www.epa.gov/epahome/research.htm 

253 GenBank https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/ 
254 Multilingual 

Matters/Channel View 
Publications 

https://www.multilingual-matters.com/ 

255 Namibian Government 
Department of 
Environmental Affairs 

https://www.meft.gov.na/ 

256 NASA Astrophysics 
Data System 

https://ui.adsabs.harvard.edu/ 

257 National Information 

Service for Earthquake 

Engineering (NISEE) 

https://nisee.berkeley.edu/elibrary/ 

258 National Technical 

Information Service 

(NTIS) 

https://www.ntis.gov/ 

259 Public Library of 
Science (PLOS) 

https://reliefweb.int/organization/plos?gclid=EAIaIQobChMI3M 
XK59rAggMVgoVoCR0sSQ0uEAAYASAAEgLJJ_D_BwE 

260 POPLINE Database https://onlinelibrary.london.ac.uk/resources/databases/popline 
261 Ptolemy Project https://ptolemy.berkeley.edu/ 
262 PubMed https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/ 
263 Project Gutenberg https://www.gutenberg.org/ 
264 Royal College of 

Psychiatrists (UK) 
https://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/ 

265 Science and Technology 
Sources on the Internet 

https://journals.library.ualberta.ca/istl/index.php/istl/section/vie 
w/internet-resources 

266 SciELO - Scientific 

Electronic Library 

Online 

https://www.scielo.br/ 

267 TerraLib: An Open 

Source GIS Library for 

Large-Scale 

https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-540-74831- 
1_12 
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268 Water Resources 

Abstracts 

https://www.lib.montana.edu/resources/about/155 

269 Free Online Books PDF https://www.pdfdrive.com/ 
270 The elibrary 

Incorporation 
https://web.elib.com/store.html?gclid=EAIaIQobChMIse- 
g_N_AggMVUgkGAB0HaQv3EAAYAiAAEgK4VPD_BwE 

271 Free Books for Students https://aynrand.org/students/free- 
books/?utm_term=online%20reading%20sites&utm_campaign= 
Books+for+Students+Atlas+Shrugged&utm_source=adwords&u 
tm_medium=ppc&hsa_acc=3459301704&hsa_cam=197210255 
34&hsa_grp=150003493087&hsa_ad=649140461495&hsa_src= 
g&hsa_tgt=kwd- 
296921450778&hsa_kw=online%20reading%20sites&hsa_mt=b 
&hsa_net=adwords&hsa_ver=3&gclid=EAIaIQobChMIse- 
g_N_AggMVUgkGAB0HaQv3EAAYBCAAEgKybPD_BwE 

272 Free Books for You https://booksforyou.us/ 
273 Gigapedia Books https://www.gigapedia.com/ 
274 The Asia Book 

Foundation 

https://asiafoundation.org/what-we-do/books-for-asia/lets- 
read/?gclid=EAIaIQobChMIn- 
rq0uDAggMVR5XVCh0SfwGYEAAYAiAAEgI79PD_BwE 

275 RIPHAH International 
University Library 

http://catalog.riphah.edu.pk:801/ 

276 COMSATS University 

Library 

http://library.comsats.edu.pk/ 

277 National Library of 
Pakistan Islamabad 

https://nlp.gov.pk/ 

278 Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Judicial Academy 

Peshawar 

https://www.kpja.edu.pk/ 

279 NUST University 
Library Islamabad 

https://opac.nust.edu.pk/cgi-bin/koha/opac-main.pl 

280 Quaid-e Azam 

University Library 

https://lib.qau.edu.pk/opac/ 

281 Pakistan Scientific and 

Technological 

Information Center 
Islamabad 

http://www.pastic.gov.pk/ 

282 Pakistan Catalogue http://pakcat.pastic.gov.pk/ 
283 State Bank of Pakistan 

Library 

https://www.sbp.org.pk/departments/ibd/library.asp 

284 IMF eLibrary https://www.elibrary.imf.org/ 
285 World Bank eLibrary https://elibrary.worldbank.org/ 
286 Asian Development 

Bank Library 
https://www.adb.org/contacts/library 

287 Free Books Download https://annas-archive.org/ 
288 Free Urdu Books 

Download 

https://www.rekhta.org/search/all?q=amma 

289 Australian Parliament 
Library 

https://www.aph.gov.au/about_parliament/parliamentary_depart 
ments/parliamentary_library 
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290 Indian Parliament 

Digital Library 

https://eparlib.nic.in/ 

291 UK Parliamentary 

Library 

https://commonslibrary.parliament.uk/ 

 
�  Collecting laws enacted by the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Assembly legislature for 

Empowerment of Women in the province. 
 

Content # 6(a) 

 
Publications 

• Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Assembly Procedure and Conduct of Business Rules, 1988. 
 

• Khyber Pakhtunkhwa provincial powers, immunities and Privileges 

Act,1988 Member salary allowances 

• Speaker/ Deputy Speaker salary 
 

• The Provincial Assembly of Khyber  

Pakhtunkhwa (Finance Committee) Rules, 

1974 
 

• The Provincial Assembly of Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa (Salaries and Allowances of 

Members) Act 1974 

• The Provincial Assembly of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
 

• Speaker,Deputy Speaker(Salaries, allowances and Privileges)Act,1975
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Speaker, Deputy Speaker 

(Salaries, allowances and Privileges) Act 1975 


